
BOARD REPORT
TO: Board of Education

FROM: Dave Bernhardson, Superintendent

DATE: Monday, December 9, 2024

TOPIC/PURPOSE OF REPORT: First Reading for Review of Policies

REFERENCE TO POLICY/STRATEGIC PLAN: Policy 208 Development, Adoption, and
Implementation of Policies; Board of Education 3 Year Agenda

RECOMMENDED BOARD ACTION: Future Action Item

DATE FOR BOARD ACTION: Monday, January 27, 2025

REPORT

The Policy Committee reviewed the following policies in November. These policies had no
changes, minimal changes, limited changes, and one had a total revision. They will be presented
for a Second Reading on January 27, 2025.

No Changes
209 Code of Ethics
212 School Board Member Development

Minimal Changes
210 Conflict of Interest - School Board Members
211 Criminal or Civil Action Against School District, School Board Member, Employee or Student
214 Out-of-State Travel by School Board Members

Limited Changes
213 School Board Committees

Total Revision
522 Title IX Sex Nondiscrimination Policy, Grievance Procedure and Process


